Krause, Denise
m

From: AutomatedMessage@aata.az.gov
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Krause, Denise

Subject: AATA Note Notification

Hello Denise Krause,

A note has been added to the AATA Grants Application System with the following information:
Congratulations - The AATA Board has approved your FY'17 Industry Awareness grant to attend the
AATIA Seminar in Sept. The checks (or EFT payments) will go out by the end of May. Please book your
hotel rooms and complete the Seminar Registration form and payment for AATIA (to Nancy
Temporado). Thank you.

You have received this notification because you have been associated with the following grant:

Agency: Glendale Police Department

Program Type: Industry Awareness Training

GrantID: 669

Title: Attend AATIA Training Seminar Sept 11-15, 2017

Thank You,

AATA SYSTEM MESSAGE
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: Arizona Automobile Theft Authority

Welcome Denise Krause [Glendale Police Department]
Program Summary

This is the Program Summary portion of the application, Select the Grant Program that you're applying for and the Fiscal Year in which the funds will be expended. Upload any
supporling documentation as needed,

ame of Agency IGIendale Police Depariment
iAddress 6835 n. 57 Drive Glendale, AZ Arizona
||Program Type Industry Awareness Traming v For Fiscal Year Beginning  |FY2017 (711i2018) TO (6/30/2017) v
Project Titte Atlend AATIA Training Seminar Sept 11-15, 2017

Seeking funding to send 2 detectives to the AATIA Seminar to improve knowledge of current auto
theft trends, technologies and programs

{|Brief Project Description

[{Supporting Documenis & |aaTIA par | Supporting Dacument
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R Arizona Automobile Theft Authority

Welcome Denise Krause [Glendale Police Department]

Page 1 of 1

Glendale Police Department

Contacts
For this segment, you will identify the primary contacts for this application. if your agency has conlacts already lisled, you may select them from the drop down menu, Be sure
fo review contact information for i acies and update them ac ingly. You may also add new contacts that will be associated with your agency. If you are unsure of 2

Program Manager

particular contacl, you can leave it as unknown and come back later lo

change it. However, you will not ba able lo submil your application until all conlacts are filled out.

endale

. 85301

Financial Officer

Add New Contact | - [
Mj Last Name: Title: hone; Exlension:
Paul Ulrich " lpetective " [li623) s30-2521 ! . )
dress 1: Address 2: ]Eax Number:
5835 N 57th Drive | I
Glendale -

!

pulrich@glendalsaz com

Denise Krause v i_Add New Contact l
First Name: Last Name: JTitle: Phone: xtension: ]
Denise i Krause Management Analyst (623) 530-3398
6835 N §7th Drive
Cily, State and Zip: mall Address:
Glendale —l@ [85301 —] udkrause@glendalaaz.com —]
uthorized Official
Rick St John V] | AddNew Cantact | | Il ]

Last Name; Title: hone; Exlansr’on: |
; - JiChief of Police I(eza)‘s_ao-a_mq_. ]I ] _
Address 2:

“Fax Number: IL

ddress 1:
6835 N 57th Drive ]

]

| J

ily, State and Zip:

Email Address I

rstiohn@glendaleaz.com

]
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Arizona Automobile Theft Authority

Welcome Denise Krause [Glendale Police Department)
Glendale Police Department

Program Expenses

For this section, you will give an ilemized list of the expenses for your project, Please select the ¢l t malching category for each budget item.

Expense Type Descriplion Req Amt.  Staff Amt. Sub. Amt Approved
[ + ] personat services 50 $0 $0 $0
Employee Related Expenses (ERE) $0 $0 SO $0
El Outside Professional Services $0 $0 30 50
[ZI In-State Travel (Professional Training) $157 $157 $157 $157
Out-Stale Travel (Professionat Training) $0 $0 $0 S0
Aid to Organizations $0 $o S0 $0
El Other Operating Expenditures §550 $550 $550 $550
Equipment $0 S0 50 $0

Grand Tolal §707 $707 $707 $707

LContacls ] l Budgelj I Questions ]
!
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http://grantsaata.az.gov/admin/Grants/Application%2OPages/ApplicationPage3 .aspx 5/23/2017
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Welcome Denise Krause [Glendale Police Department]
Glendale Police Department

Arizona Automobile Theft Authority

Questionnaire

Please answer all of the following questions as they pertain to your project. If a particular question doesn't apply. select NIA or provide a brief description of why it doesn't
Bpply.

upplant (Definition): Use of grant funds to pay for ongaing aclivilies already budgated or for the usual activities assigned to a posilion,
xample: A grant recipient may not use AATA grant funds to defray any costs that the ipient already is obligated to pay. For example, if a grantee, prior to applying to

participate in the grant program, had committed to purchase § new license plate readers (LPR's) for auto theft enforcement, then the grantee must purchase those 5 LPR's in
pddition to any computers requested for the grant program. Grant funds must be used {o increase (supplement), not replace (supplant) the total t of such funds

Supplant
Will AATA Granl Funds supplant current funding available for vehicle theft prevention? O ves @ Np Nol Applicable

Demographic

Number of un-recovered stolen vehicles in Jjurisdiction? l:]
Number of Metal Racyclers and/or End of Life facilities in jurisdiction? D

Total number of FTE's, dedicated o auto theh prosecution (or percenl of time spent [:]
on auto theft cases)?

Training
Has applicant attended a Train the Trainer meeting for training cedification? OYes ® N0 Nat Applicable

Which agency supplied the lraining?

N/A

ljummaw—l l Canlacts ] L Budgﬂ 'ﬂaslions 1
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